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Honorable Rich#rd B. Russell
Attn: Mr. Cha¥les Campbell
United States Senate
- Washingon, D. f.
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Dear Senator R%sell:
t was an unexﬁected pleaq .

I

I am particulagly gmtifie%
then, know tha¥ you had mibs{
I may put it tEl way.

There is & conﬁderablo a material ﬁ} this, beginnina,
I believe, witB my work, and carried considerabﬁ? forward by Dis<
trict Attorney Garrison. For eFample, I believ@ I have establisfed
that Osweld, th® so-called "Co ist", got Comdinist literature~
openly in the Mérine Corps whilg he enjoyed a t@ secret securit
clearance. Helyas actually strgngly anti-Commumist and anti-Sov

I know from otler official sourges that he had #Bsociations in NEw :
Orleans that wére withheld rrom-ryou members of the Warren Commisf

sion. It is myginformation, BSmit is my beliaf,m that this was kgowu
to the staff, g -::

I now have tapkrecorded intarviews with a numb% of paople who gaw
Oswald in New @pleans in placesZ. on occasions a with people nod

> testified to beéPore either the Eommissi.on or the-staff although®
this informati was readily eviailable from botiR the witnesses exam-
- ined and not asied this and othg}-s known but notf questioned at afl.

= Further, Oswaltgwas known to ha#e had an associa%ion with one of Sthe
& witnesses befory the CommissionSwho had connections with the axt&m-
¢ ist Cuban factiens. This was n§t adduced in theZ testimony, nor dpes
& it exist in thegFBI or Secret S&vice reports, elthough it was k wn.
= Ralating to thi® 1is the carefulﬂ.eading of a relgted witness by

S staff lawyer t‘%circumvant what Zwould have disclgsed this. The ne-
; sult is an ope eception in thgl testimony, makng it appear asﬂf
;ﬂthough these t witnesses had But a casual ralaiﬁionship with eath

2 other that, remarkably, begen tfb day that Oswal Just as remarlg !
;-bly, blundered to the store ofone. The trut s that these t

#z witnesses had kfjown each other fpr some time andfhad, indeed, enftfered
Z into a smell contract, a copy o%which was obtaified by the Secre@

= =.Service and was3never thereafterz mentioned. It 3s not in your
:prlnted ev1de'1cg, but is in ths F!‘lles

ou yestepday.

dent fop I did not, untid
who Osmld really was, cﬂ.f
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" .I have this ev:Ld-e.nce and will su_-yply it to you, Eat‘ you want it. Q

LIn this connectifbn, I think you Slao should knowathat your staff Haw-
S yér mede a "desf" designed to dddy the public thg knowledze that :ane
:of these witnes”ges did, in ract,\,give testimony.%
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Senator Russell - 2

Enclosed is a copy of my correspondence with Archivist Rhoads on the
executive session transcripts, particularly the altered one of Sep-
tember 18, 196lL, a copy of which I gave you yesterday. Most perti-
nent is the second paragraph of my letter of May L and the third of
his letter of May 20. Because of your personal interest, I underline
his sentence:

"No verbatim transcript of the executive session of September
18, 196l, is known to be among the records of the Commission."

This means that, in the official depository, those questions you and
other members of the Commission raised sbout the dreft of the Report

no longer exist.

Please notice also that where I declared that I have knowledgze of
what was discussed at the executive session of January 27, 196L, that
is not included in what I was allowed and is not within the descrip-
tion of what was withheld and asked for a list of the subjects dis-
cussed, this was denied me in Dr. Rhoads' letter of May 20, where he
repeats what amounts to a right to suppress by raw power.

There are other references in my letter of May 29 I hope Mr. Campbell
will understand and analyze for you.

The last paragraph requests further amplification of what is of most
direct interest to you. Should I get an answer, I will send you a

copy.

If there is any manner in which I can serve you, please ask. As
you know, you may have copies of anything I have.

I write this as we are all immersed in this new national trauma,

the shooting of Senator Robert Kennedy. It weighs upon me especi-
ally because only last night, on TV in Washington, I discussed just
this, which had been predicted to me two months ago. If his accused
gssailant turns out to be a Cuban, I think you will have grounds for
additional apprehension about the inadequacy of the information you
were supplied about Oswald. :

Sincerely,

sonpt
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Hdrold Weisberg




